Mr. Edward Pearthree

Chief, Facilities Management
General Services Administracion
600 Arch Street Room 9400
Philadeiphia, Pennsylvania 19106

Dear Mr. Pearthree:

Please 1n1t1até and expedite the following service request to complete

the reconfiguration of our trailer site at Three Mile Island, Middletown,

Pennsylvania.

A) Insta’l an RJ-13C jack to be associated with line 782-3955 on
station F in trailer £1.

B) Remove line 782-3997 from the four instruments in trailer #5.

Coordination for access can be made with Ms. Suzanne Issacs, on 717-

782-3955. Should you have any questions about this request contact
Stuart Cohen on 492-8000 (FTS).
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